June 5th, 2024 Page | 1

# VILLAGE OF ELBA

PO BOX 55 | 4 SOUTH MAIN STREET | ELBA, NY 14058 | CLERKTREASURER@VILLAGEOFELBA.COM

NORM ITJEN, Mayor

JERAH AUGELLO, Clerk-Treasurer CJ GOTTLER, Trustee LOREN PFLAUMER, Trustee MIKE MORRIS, Zoning TOM STEMPIN, Trustee VERN HOWARD, Trustee NICK BRINKMAN, DPW STEPHANIE UNDERHILL, Dep.Clerk

# MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

June 5th 2024: Meeting commenced at 6:00 p.m. in Village Office

VILLAGE OFFICIALS PRESENT: Mayor Itjen, Jerah Augello, Trustees Stempin, Gottler, Howard and Pflaumer. DPW Brinkman

**VILLAGE OFFICIALS ABSENT: None** 

**GUESTS:** Justin Murray- resident

Mayor Itjen moved to open the monthly meeting of the Village of Elba Board of Trustees at 6:00PM seconded by Trustee Howard and carried.

The minutes from May 2024 were presented for review. Trustee Gottler moved to approve the minutes seconded by Trustee Stempin and carried.

The vouchers for payment were presented to the Board and were signed and approved.

**Zoning**: Attached

**Guests:** Justin Murry

Mr Murray brought some concerns of his home property next to the Village Park. He stated that the park driveways, that are dirt, are blowing up dirt and dust onto his property. It is worse now because of the Park Baseball program and there are many cars going in and out a few nights a week in June and July. He claims it is causing damage inside and outside his home. He has concerns as his child is asthmatic. Most nights they have to close all windows to prevent the dust from coming in. Mr Murray presented photos showing the dust in and around his home. He asked if the Village would be willing to pave the driveway and he would possibly help with the cost. The Board will discuss further and try to find a solution.

June 5th, 2 0 2 4 P a g e | 2

#### **Public Works- Nick Brinkman:**

- \*Day of Caring, volunteers mulched at park.
- \*NHS also came to park and weeded, painted tables, cleaned.
- \*Boy Scouts volunteered and came to Village office and weeded and mulched yard
- \*No generator still from Concord Electric at Sewer plant. Clerk will call and try to get things moving
- \*Ford Road almost complete, edging still needs to get done
- \*Window estimates for back office are coming in.
- \*Nick will work on power washing and bird nest removal at the Pavilion at park before Park recreation and Pavilion rentals.
- \*Sidewalk in front of Post Office and Penna on Chapel street will be completed in a few weeks.

# Mayor- Norm Itjen

- \*NYMIR Still waiting on Recomm list
- \*Onion Fest planning, nothing to report. Meeting with Mrs Luft in July

# **Clerk-Treasurer-Jerah Augello:**

- \*Need to get a phone system in office as our phone is very old and out of date
- \*Still looking into a camera system in the village park
- \*Closing the fiscal year for 2023-2024. Working on AUD with Mr Savage this summer
- \*Working on Phase II funding for Sewer Project

### **Trustees:**

\*Nothing to report

As there was no other business Mayor Itjen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:04PM, seconded by Trustee Pflaumer and carried.

#### Respectfully submitted,

Jerah Augello

Village Clerk- Treasurer